
From: Dan Ciarcia
To: Maura Weissleder
Subject: RE: 24-5 - Rotating Biological Contactors Bearing Replacement
Date: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 9:20:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Maura:
 
The shaft diameter is 4.94”
 

Dan Ciarcia, P.E.
Town Engineer
Town of Yorktown
363 Underhill Avenue
Yorktown Heights, NY 10598
(914) 962-5722 x218
 
 
 

From: Maura Weissleder <mauraw@yorktownny.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 3:16 PM
To: Dan Ciarcia <dciarcia@yorktownny.org>
Subject: FW: 24-5 - Rotating Biological Contactors Bearing Replacement
Importance: High
 
Please respond to me for the below and I’ll post.  Thanks.
 

From: Anthony Kennard <akennard@beardsleetransmission.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:48 AM
To: Maura Weissleder <mauraw@yorktownny.org>
Subject: 24-5 - Rotating Biological Contactors Bearing Replacement
Importance: High
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 
Good morning
 
               May I please get the shaft size for the pictures below? So I can give you an accurate price
on the housing and insert bearing? This is in regards to Bidnet posting

mailto:dciarcia@yorktownny.org
mailto:mauraw@yorktownny.org
mailto:akennard@beardsleetransmission.com
mailto:mauraw@yorktownny.org

TYPICAL IDLER BEARING

IDLER RBC-2E





 
Thank you and have a great day.
 
Anthony Kennard
Beardslee Transmission Equipment Co., Inc.
290 East Jerhico Turnpike
Mineola, N.Y. 11501
Office: (516) 747-5557
BeardsleeTransmission.com

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fBeardsleeTransmission.com&c=E,1,fK-Gs0T0xLVweyV2iISIrXww8pQj9psRKA0l9PYkiPE3WNI6HqYZjIzZnB5E4ZNngGkL3k1rggCK0AJfU6TnjxLASOVkPdQYu7XHtbp7OvJeEwUeq6aDqyt6Q6Eh&typo=1&ancr_add=1


 


